
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Petition Hearing - 
Cabinet Member 
for Planning, 
Transportation 
and Recycling 

  

Cabinet Member hearing the petitions:  
 
Keith Burrows, Cabinet Member for 
Planning, Transportation and Recycling 
(Chairman) 

 

 

How the hearing works:  
 
The petition organiser (or his/her 
nominee) can address the Cabinet 
Member for a short time and in turn the 
Cabinet Member may also ask questions.  

 

Local ward councillors are invited to these 
hearings and may also be in attendance 
to support or listen to your views.  

 

After hearing all the views expressed, the 
Cabinet Member will make a formal 
decision. This decision will be published 
and sent to the petition organisers shortly 
after the meeting confirming the action to 
be taken by the Council. 
 

   

Date: TUESDAY, 28 APRIL 2015 
 

 

Time: 9.00 AM 
 

Venue: GLEBE PRIMARY SCHOOL, 
ICKENHAM 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape.  
Please contact us for further 
information.  
 

  
Published: Monday, 20 April 2015 

 Contact:  Danielle Watson 
Tel: 01895 277488 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: dwatson@hillingdon.gov.uk 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=252&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 
 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Reporting and filming of meetings 
 
Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this 
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted, 
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such 
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first for 
further information. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS MAY ATTEND 

1 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

2 To confirm that the business of the meeting will take place in public. 

3 To consider the report of the officers on the following petition received.  

 

 Start 
Time 

Title of Report Ward Page 

 
4 

 
9am 

Glebe Primary School, Sussex 
Road, Ickenham - Petition 
requesting a zebra crossing. 

 
Ickenham 

  
1 - 5 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Cabinet Member Report – 28 April 2015              
                                                       
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS  

GLEBE PRIMARY SCHOOL, SUSSEX ROAD, ICKENHAM - PETITION 

REQUESTING A ZEBRA CROSSING 

 
Cabinet Member(s)  Councillor Keith Burrows 

   

Cabinet Portfolio(s)  Planning, Transportation and Recycling 

   

Officer Contact(s)  Steven Austin 
Residents Services   

   

Papers with report  Appendices A - Location plan  

 

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 

Summary 
 

 To inform the Cabinet Member that the Council has received a 
Petition from pupils attending Glebe Primary School requesting a 
zebra crossing. 

   

Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 The request can be considered as part of the Council’s strategy for 
road safety.  

   

Financial Cost  There are no direct costs associated with the recommendations to 
this report. 

   

Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Residents’ & Environmental Services 

   

Ward(s) affected 
 

 Ickenham 

 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
Meeting with petitioners, that the Cabinet Member: 
 
1. Considers petitioners concerns with pupils' safety when crossing the road on their 
journey towards and away from Glebe Primary School;  
 
2. Subject to the above, asks officers to undertake classified traffic volume and 
speed survey(s) at location(s) to be agreed with the petitioners and the relevant Ward 
Members and; 
 
3. Subject to the above, asks officers to add the petitioners’ request to the Council’s 
Road Safety Programme for further investigation.  
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The petition hearing will provide a valuable opportunity to hear directly from the petitioners of 
their concerns and suggestions. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 

Cabinet Member Report – 28 April 2015              
                                                       
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS  

 
Alternative options considered / risk management  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Policy Overview Committee comments 
 
None at this stage. 
 

3. INFORMATION 
 
Supporting Information 
 
3.1 A petition with 51 valid signatures been submitted to the Council signed by pupils who 
attend Glebe Primary School, Sussex Road, Ickenham under the following heading: 
  
"Petition for a zebra crossing outside of Glebe Primary School"   
 
3.2 In an eloquently written accompanying letter the lead petitioner states that "after several 
incidents on Sussex Road, it's become harder and harder to cross the road. Whilst the Green 
Cross Code clearly states not to cross in between parked cars, we've no choice but to risk our 
lives to cross sometimes walking straight in front of traffic to stop them! There is plenty of room 
for a zebra crossing, making it safer when the school is at full capacity, 700 children of all ages."   

 
3.3 The petition was organised by pupils to demonstrate the level of concern with walking to 
school not only now but in the future when the expanded school will be at capacity. In particular 
pupils are asking for a zebra crossing which they feel would create a safe place to cross.  

 
3.4 In addition to the petition a further nine well written, clear and concise individual letters 
from pupils at Glebe School were submitted to the Council all broadly asking for a safe crossing 
point close to the school which, the writer believes will not only be of benefit to the pupils but 
also for the wider local community. The Deputy Head Teacher of Glebe Primary School has 
also written a letter of support for a crossing and has summed up the general feeling among 
those who have petitioned and written in, by stating "The whole school community would be 
very grateful for your consideration in this matter as we have been given a brand new school, it 
seems an ideal opportunity to also have a new pedestrian crossing as I am sure, like us, you 
value the lives and safety of our children".   

 
3.5 The location of Glebe Primary School is indicated on the plan attached as Appendix A to 
this report. As mentioned by petitioners the school has been subject to a recent expansion and 
will grow over time from a two form entry to a three form entry school.  

 
3.6 The School are actively engaged with the Council's Road Safety and School Travel 
Team and must be commended on the work they are doing with the team on working on their 
School Travel Plan. The school have booked Pedestrian Training, Bikeability courses and also 
have two Junior Road Safety Officers (JRSOs) who are pupils who help promote the road safety 
message.  

 
3.7 Police recorded personal injury accident data for the 36 months to 31 October 2014 
indicate that fortunately there have been no incidents on Sussex Road.  

 

Page 2



 

Cabinet Member Report – 28 April 2015              
                                                       
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS  

3.8 From officers' initial site observations, the request for a zebra crossing has some merit 
but the Cabinet Member will be aware that a potential crossing site needs to meet forward 
visibility and other safety requirements to ensure pedestrians waiting to cross the road can be 
seen by motorists.  

 
3.9 It is therefore recommended that the Cabinet Member meets the petitioners at Glebe 
Primary School and listens to their concerns and suggestions and decides if this request should 
be added to the Council's extensive Road Safety Programme. 
 
Financial Implications 
 
There are no financial implications associated with the recommendations to this report. If after 
further investigation any measures are subsequently approved by the Council, funding would 
need to be identified from a suitable source. 
 

4. EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
To allow the Cabinet Member an opportunity to discuss in detail with petitioners their concerns. 
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 

  
None at this stage. 
 

5. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and concurs with the financial implications above, 
noting that there are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations 
outlined above. 
 
Legal 
 
There are no special legal implications for the proposal, which amounts to an informal 
consultation. A meeting with the petitioners is perfectly legitimate as part of a listening exercise, 
especially where consideration of the policy, factual and engineering issues are still at a 
formative stage. Fairness and natural justice requires that there must be no predetermination of 
a decision in advance of any wider consultation. 
 
In considering any informal consultation responses, decision makers must ensure there is a full 
consideration of all representations arising including those which do not accord with the officer 
recommendation. The decision maker must be satisfied that responses from the public are 
conscientiously taken into account. 
 
Should there be a decision that further measures are to be considered following work under 
taken then the relevant statutory provisions will have to be identified and considered at that 
time. 
 
 
 

Page 3



 

Cabinet Member Report – 28 April 2015              
                                                       
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS  

Corporate Property and Construction 
 
There are no property implications resulting from the recommendations set out in this report.  
 
Relevant Service Groups 
 
None at this stage 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Nil 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Glebe Primary School, Sussex Road, Ickenham - Petition requesting a zebra crossing.
	Appendix A


